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Donovan - Sunday Times

This is a heads up. I understand from the Group media office that the Sunday Times has picked up the
Sakhalin/drilling leaked e-mall story from Donovan's website.

They are responding with agree as and As that have been used previously with the Guardian, but are first trying to klll
the story by pointing out that is old news - slim chance that this will work. They will not comment on Donovan or the
website of course.

If I get more detail from them I will forward it

Regards....
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